
 

CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

June 16, 2025 – 5:00 PM 

115 S. Main Street – Chariton City Hall 

 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT – If the public desires to address the Council, please stand, state your name 

and address, and proceed with your comments. All comments should be under three minutes, unless 

otherwise permitted by the presiding officer. Please note that no action can be taken at this meeting, 

but items may be requested as future agenda items at the direction of the Council. 

 

4. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA – All items included in the Consent Agenda will be 

approved with a single motion. Individual discussion on these items will only occur if a request is 

made prior to the Council voting on the motion. 

a. Accept and Place on File the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on June 2, 2025 

b. Approval of Cigarette, Tobacco, Nicotine, and Vape License for Casey’s #3032, Casey’s 

#1499, Casey’s #4308, Dollar General #2262, Hy-Vee Food Store, Elliott Oil Company, 

Family Dollar #29390, Chariton Tobacco and Vape, JS Convenience, and Hurribak III 

c. Approval of Class B Retail Alcohol License for Dollar General #2262 

d. Approval of Class C Retail Alcohol License for Hurribak III and The Office, LLC 

e. Approval of Class E Retail Alcohol License for Elliot Oil Company 

 

5. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CLAIMS 

 

6. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MAY 2025 FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

7. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Oath of Office – Peace Officer James Wiltamuth 

b. Consideration of Resolution Approving Interfund Transfers for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

c. Consideration of Approving an Easement for Alliant Energy on City-Owned Lot (Parcel ID 

0729226002) 

d. Consideration of Resolution Approving Pay App #5 and Acceptance of Osceola and 1st Street 

Crack and Seat Overlay Project 

e. Consideration of Resolution for Union Employee Wages for Fiscal Year 2026 

f. Consideration of Resolution for Non-Union Employee Wages for Fiscal Year 2026 

g. Consideration of Park & Recreation Grant Application to the Vredenburg Foundation for $25,000 

h. Consideration of Police Department Recommendation for Traffic Control at the Intersection of 

Green Avenue, Orchard Avenue, and North 12th Street 

i. Consideration of Revised Vacation Policy for Chariton City Employees 

 

8. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 

 

9. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

 

10. STAFF MEMBER COMMENTS 

 

11. MOTION TO ADJOURN 





 

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Chariton, Iowa 

June 2, 2025   5:00 P.M. 

 

 

 The City Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa, met in regular session in 

the Council Chambers in City Hall of said City on June 2, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Jayma Hoch. Present for the meeting 

were Council Members Stephen Fenton, Jayma Hoch and Jarrett McGee. Absent – 

David Kuball and Gary Shutt. 

 

 Also present for the meeting was City Attorney Verle Norris, City Manager 

Douglas Anderson, City Clerk Christy Metzger, Chief of Police Bill Knight, 

Parks and Recreation Director Hannah McGourty, Fire Chief Steve Davis and 

Building and Code Enforcement Officer Shawn Werts. 

 

 It was moved by McGee, seconded by Fenton, to approve the June 2, 2025, 

Council meeting agenda. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, McGee 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by McGee, seconded by Fenton, to approve the consent agenda 

consisting of the approval of the minutes of the City Council meeting held on 

May 19, 2025. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, McGee 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by Fenton, seconded by McGee, that the resolution 

authorizing the payment of claims be adopted. The roll was called and the vote 

was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, McGee 

 Nay:  None 

 

Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025-38 

and signed her approval thereto. 

 

 Discussion was held on the leak that was found at the Vredenburg-Chariton 

Family Aquatic Center and the timeline needed for the necessary repairs. After 

discussion, it was moved by Fenton, seconded by Hoch, to suspend opening the 

aquatic center this summer due to the amount of time needed for the concrete to 

cure once the leak is fixed, the amount of time needed to fill the pool and 

certify the lifeguards and the possible staffing issues that may arise by the 

delay of opening the pool. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, McGee 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by Fenton, seconded by Hoch, to approve the Standard On-Site 

Maintenance Contract with Mainstay Systems of Iowa, LLC, for technology support 

and maintenance. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 



 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, McGee 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by Hoch, seconded by McGee, to table discussion on the 

shared sewer line in the 800 block of Osage Avenue. The roll was called and the 

vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, McGee 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by McGee, seconded by Fenton, to approve the Mayor’s 

appointment of Susan Seuferer to the Housing Board of Chariton, Iowa, to fill a 

vacancy, with a term to expire August 1, 2026. The roll was called and the vote 

was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, McGee 

 Nay:  None 

 

 There being no further business to come before the meeting, it was moved 

by Fenton, seconded by McGee, that the meeting be adjourned until 5:00 p.m., 

June 16, 2025, in the Council Chambers in City Hall, Chariton, Iowa. The roll 

was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, McGee 

 Nay:  None  

 

The meeting adjourned at 5:23 p.m.  

 

             

        ______________________________ 

 Christy Metzger, City Clerk 



GENERAL                        

ACCO UNLIMITED CORPORATION POOL MAINTENANCE $3,457.00

ADLM ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH FOOD SERVICE LICENSE $150.00

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES $8.41

ANDERSON, DOUG MOVING REIMBURSEMENT $2,670.43

AT&T MOBILITY UTILITIES $123.81

BINGHAM CONSTRUCTION FD MEETING ROOM REPAIR $2,653.90

CENTRAL IOWA FASTENERS POOL SUPPLIES $351.43

CHARITON NEWSPAPERS LEGAL PUBLICATIONS $1,059.67

CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT UTILITIES $3,582.28

COUNTRY TRASH GARBAGE SERVICES $180.00

DINGES FIRE COMPANY NEW EQUIPMENT $694.85

ELITE PEST CONTROL PEST CONTROL $155.00

FOLKERTS, WILL POOL REFUND $150.00

GALL'S INC WILTAMUTH UNIFORMS $177.97

HARING DRAIN SOLUTIONS, LLC CAMERA INSPECTION $120.00

HOTSY CLEANING SYSTEMS POWERWASHER SUPPLIES $180.58

INTERIORS & MORE BUILDING MAINTENANCE $8,623.76

IOWA ONE CALL IOWA ONE 1/2 CALLS $27.95

LEEANN MILLIZER MOWING $1,120.00

LOCKRIDGE INC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $226.93

LUCAS COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE QCD RECORDING $37.00

MCGOURTY, HANNAH CONCESSION STAND SUPPLIES $229.60

NAPA AUTO PARTS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $647.99

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $406.81

PALMER POWER EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $380.85

SOUTH CENTRAL IOWA SOLID WASTER LANDFILL DUMPING FEES $52.75

US CELLULAR SECURITY CAMERAS $69.16

VERIZON UTILITIES $200.05

JUNE 13 PAYROLL SALARIES $31,680.90

TOTAL: $59,419.08

CEMETERY MAINTENANCE

CHARITON NEWSPAPERS LEGAL PUBLICATIONS $98.00

CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT UTILITIES $26.26

LOCKRDIGE INC OPERATING SUPPLIES $111.97

JUNE 13 PAYROLL SALARIES $4,183.60

TOTAL: $4,419.83

COMM CENTER OPERATING

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CHAIRS AND RACK $1,428.93

CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT UTILITIES $60.81

JUNE 13 PAYROLL SALARIES $652.60

TOTAL: $2,142.34

RESOLUTION NO. 2025

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa, that the

following claims be approved and payment authorized:



ROAD USE TAX

CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT UTILITIES $30.64

PIPER, TONY BOOT REIMBURSEMENT $132.64

JUNE 13 PAYROLL SALARIES $13,218.90

TOTAL: $13,382.18

TIF

HOTEL CHARITONE LLC TIF REBATE $6,748.00

TOTAL: $6,748.00

HISTORIC PRESERVATION

CHARITON NEWSPAPERS LEGAL PUBLICATIONS $8.44

TOTAL: $8.44

COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION

LUCAS CO PRESERVATION ALLIANCE PALMER BUILDING CONSTRUCTION $10,000.00

TOTAL: $10,000.00

CAPITAL REPLACEMENT

NORRIS ASPHALT PAVING COMPANY PAY APP #5 $11,777.04

TOTAL: $11,777.04

SEWER

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BUILDING MAINTENANCE $217.16

CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT UTILITIES $504.61

HOTSY CLEANING SYSTEMS POWERWASHER SUPPLIES $60.19

LOCKRIDGE INC OPERATING SUPPLIES $19.26

MICROBAC LABORATORIES, INC LAB TESTING $2,513.00

NAPA AUTO PARTS SEWER BATTERY $177.29

TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA SEWER SALES TAX $1,959.86

JUNE 13 PAYROLL SALARIES $220.95

TOTAL: $5,672.32

AIRPORT HANGAR O&M

WORLD FUEL SERVICES AVIATION FUEL $25,515.94

TOTAL: $25,515.94



STORM WATER

TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA STORM SEWER SALES TAX $91.42

TOTAL: $91.42

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

JUNE 13 PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS $17,728.74

TOTAL: $17,728.74

GRAND TOTAL: $156,905.33

MAY RECIEPTS: $484,384.16

     Aye: 

     Nay: 

        __________________________

              Mayor 

Attest:

 _____________________________

           City Clerk

Council Member introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

Council Member seconded the motion and upon the roll being called the vote was:

Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025 and

signed her approval thereto this 16th day of June, 2025.

















 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025- 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING INTERFUND TRANSFERS FOR 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

 

 

 WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa included interfund transfers in 

the FY2025 annual budget, and 

 

 WHEREAS, the fiscal year is coming to an end, and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Council has reviewed and re-evaluated the amounts needed for interfund 

transfers for FY2025.  

  

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa: 

  

 The following interfund transfers are approved, and the City Clerk is instructed to account for 

the transfers in the financial management software and shall be noted in the June 2025 financial 

reports. 

 

 TRANSFER FROM TO 

 $25,000.00 Sewer Fund  General Fund 

 $10,000.00 Hotel/Motel General Fund 

 $10,000.00 Community Center General Fund 

 $275,000.00 Franchise Fees General Fund  

 $45,000.00 L.O.S.T – Pool General Fund  

 $50,000.00 L.O.S.T – Infrastructure General Fund 

 $50,000.00 TIF Fund General Fund             

 $25,000.00 Franchise Fees Community Revitalization 

 $10,272.17 Library Endowment Library 
 
  

 Passed and approved on June 16, 2025, by the following vote: 

 

 Aye:    

 Nay: 

 

                             __________________________ 

                                                                                                Jayma Hoch, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________ 

Christy Metzger, City Clerk 





























RESOLUTION NO.  2025- 

 

 

A RESOLUTION FOR UNION EMPLOYEE WAGES  

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2026 

 

 

WHEREAS, the following positions are part of the International Union of Operating 

Engineers, Local 234; 

 

WHEREAS, presented in this resolution are the wages that the following positions will be 

paid beginning July 1, 2025;  

 

Cemetery Operator - $27.61 per hour 

Street Department Operator One - $25.04 per hour 

Street Department Operator Two - $23.17 per hour 

Street Department Operator Three - $19.70 per hour 

Building Maintenance - $25.04 per hour 

Mechanic - $29.74 per hour 

Operational Assistant - $17.77 per hour 

 

   The Chariton City Council approves the above-mentioned wages for the union employee 

wages on this 16th day of June, 2025.  

 

 

      _______________________________________ 

      Jayma Hoch, Mayor  

 

 

 

 

Attest: 

 

__________________________________ 

Christy Metzger, City Clerk  

 





RESOLUTION NO.  2025- 

 

A RESOLUTION FOR NON-UNION EMPLOYEE  

WAGES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2026 

 

WHEREAS, the following positions are non-union employees for the City of Chariton;  

 

WHEREAS, presented in this resolution are the wages that the following positions will be 

paid beginning July 1, 2025: 

 

City Offices:  

City Manager – $111,250.00 

City Clerk - $34.61 per hour 

Deputy City Clerk - $20.12 per hour 

Part-Time Cemetery Data Clerk - $20.00 per hour 

 

Building and Code Enforcement:  

Building and Code Enforcement Officer - $59,488.00 per year 

 

Chariton Public Library:  

Library Director - $51,500.00 

Assistant Library Director - $19.78 per hour  

Library Clerk 1 - $15.45 per hour 

Library Clerk 2 - $15.45 per hour 

Library Clerk 3 - $15.45 per hour 

 

Parks and Recreation: 

Parks and Recreation Director - $56,430.00 per year  

Community Center Supervisory Staff Members - $32,000 per year  

Aquatic Center Staff Members - $75,000  

 

Street Department: 

Street Superintendent - $77,875.00 per year. 

             

            Police Department:             

            Police Chief - $86,008.00 per year  

            Sergeant - $36.91 per hour  

            Officer One - $34.01 per hour  

            Officer Two - $34.01 per hour 

            Officer Three - $30.66 per hour 

            Officer Four - $29.26 per hour  

            Administrative Assistant - $19.88 per hour  

 

The Chariton City Council approves the above-mentioned wages for the union employee 

wages on this 16th day of June, 2025.  

 

       ________________________________ 

       Jayma Hoch, Mayor  

Attest: 
 

_____________________________ 

Christy Metzger, City Clerk  

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To: Mayor and City Council 

 

From: Hannah McGourty, Parks and Recreation 

 

Date: June 10, 2025 

 

 

I would like to apply for the Vredenburg Foundation Grant in order to purchase new 

dividers for the community center. I will be asking for $25,000 to help with the purchase of the 

new dividers for the community center. The entire cost of this project would be $43,925. This 

would be to completely replace both dividers located in the meeting rooms.  

 

 

 C I T Y  O F  C H A R I T O N  
115 South Main Street   Chariton, Iowa 50049              641-774-5991   Fax 641-774-4111 

                                City Clerk/Treasurer Christy Metzger 













Vacations 

Eligibility and Accrual 
The vacation year shall be based on the employee’s anniversary of employment.  

Eligibility: A full-time employee who has completed ninety (90) days of employment is 

entitled to paid vacation equivalent to the accrued hours. 

Vacation accrual begins in the month following the month in which an employee starts 

work. (An employee who starts working in January would receive their first vacation 

accrual in February.) 

Vacation accrual is credited to employees on the last payroll of each month. 

The City of Chariton rewards employee loyalty by increasing vacation accrual according 

to the following schedule.  

Beginning employment to 5 years 6.66 hours per month 

6 years to 10 years 10 hours per month 

11 years to 15 years 13.33 hours per month 

16 years to 20 years 16.66 hours per month 

21 years or more 20 hours per month 

 

Employee vacation accrual rates will increase the month following their anniversary 

month for each period referenced above. 

The vacation year for each employee will be the period from the first of the month 

following their work anniversary to the end of the month of their anniversary. (An 

employee who starts working in January has a vacation year from February 1 to January 

31 of the following year.) 

Vacation Periods – Employees are required to submit a vacation request to their 

Department Head at least thirty (30) days before the desired vacation date.  

Vacation time may be taken in increments of 30 minutes. 

The time of each vacation shall be determined by the needs of the City and as approved 

by the Department Head.  Priority will be given to the first vacation request submitted. If 

two or more requests are submitted within a similar time frame, seniority may be used as 

a basis for scheduling vacation time for employees.   

Each employee will take at least half of their accrued vacation each year. Employees 

may carry over one week (40 hours) of vacation per year.  

Employees may request an annual vacation payout once per calendar year, payable in 

December. The payout cannot exceed half of the vacation hours earned per year. 



Holidays – If a holiday occurs during an employee’s vacation period, time for such 

holiday shall not be charged against that employee’s vacation period. 

Separation – An employee in good standing, separating from the City service, shall be 

paid for any accrued, unused vacation upon separation.   

For purposes of this policy, “continuous employment” shall mean an employee’s 
length of continuous employment with City of Chariton since the employee’s most recent 
date of hire. 
 

An employee who moves from one position to another in the City by transfer, promotion, 
demotion, or reassignment shall maintain all accrued vacation. 
 
Employees may donate up to forty (40) hours of accumulated vacation time to a City of 

Chariton employee who has a serious health condition as defined by the Family and 

Medical Leave Act. The forty-hour maximum applies per donating employee per vacation 

year. 


